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To:	
   	
   Joint	
  Steering	
  Committee	
  for	
  Development	
  of	
  RDA	
  
	
  
From:	
   	
   Ebe	
  Kartus,	
  ACOC	
  Representative	
  
	
  
Subject:	
   Finnish	
  Music	
  Group	
  proposed	
  revisions	
  for	
  recording	
  preferred	
  titles	
  of	
  

musical	
  works	
  
	
  
	
  
ACOC	
  thanks	
  the	
  Music	
  Working	
  Group	
  for	
  their	
  proposal.	
  
	
  
Change	
  #1:	
  Alternative	
  to	
  6.14.2.5.2.1	
  
ACOC	
  agrees	
  with	
  the	
  proposed	
  alternative	
  at	
  6.14.2.5.2.1;	
  however	
  we	
  note	
  that	
  the	
  
decision	
  made	
  in	
  2013	
  (6JSC/Music/2/rev)	
  might	
  need	
  to	
  be	
  revised.	
  
	
  
We	
  also	
  not	
  that	
  there	
  is	
  a	
  potential	
  error	
  in	
  the	
  wording	
  of	
  the	
  proposed	
  alternative.	
  	
  
	
  

Alternative 
 

Record the accepted form of the name of one the type of 
composition in a language preferred by the agency creating the 
data. 
 

	
  
This	
  wording	
  would	
  then	
  correspond	
  to	
  the	
  suggested	
  alternative	
  at	
  6.14.2.5.2.2	
  
	
  
	
  
Change	
  #2:	
  Alternative	
  for	
  6.14.2.5.2.2	
  
ACOC	
  agrees	
  with	
  the	
  proposed	
  alternative	
  at	
  6.14.2.5.2.2.	
  
	
  


